

St. Peter the Apostle School
CSCC Meeting Minutes
Location: Library
Monday, October 9, 2018 6:00 p.m.

Present: Ashley Jones, Lesia Cormack, Janis Pender, Carol Corriveau-Truchon, Lisa Morwald, Nicole Penfold, Chris Morwald, Kristen Penfold, Kirsi Henry, Leora Tracy, Olinka Cowan and Jen Harris
 Regrets: Kerry George, Wendy Scarrow and Amanda Zoldy

AGENDA ITEM	ACTION/OUTCOME
Opening Prayer	
Welcome	Roundtable Introductions
Approval of Minutes	Motion to Approve the September 24th Minutes: Nicole Penfold Seconded By: Ashley Jones
Principal's Report, Janis Pender	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mrs. Pender distributed and reviewed her report (please see attached) • EQAO results were distributed and discussed: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ~ School is on an improvement plan and math coaches are involved with the school ~ Upcoming PD Day will focus on math ~ Mrs. Pender will be attending a math seminar ~ There are more to these results with many layers involved ~ School is aware of deficits and working with those children to develop their skills ~ Mrs. Pender is able to take a closer look at each student test to see where their struggles were and which questions stumped them ~ Liberal government held a huge consultation last year questioning why the overall results were what they were ~ We need to keep in mind that our school results are from a very small sample size so the results are skewed ~ Students may not be at a Grade 3 or 6 learning level however, they are required to take the test anyway ~ School does have "Numeracy Nets" so teachers can see what skills a student is missing and focus on those; Mrs. Pozzo is doing a fantastic job working with students on this ~ For any further EQAO questions, parents are encouraged to contact Mrs. Pender directly
Trustee, Carol Corriveau-Truchon	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Recently met with 3 of 5 area MPP's to discuss successes, programs and challenges of what we are facing as there is funding uncertainty • Provincial Consultation is open now: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ~ 3 parts involved

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ~ fortheparents.ca is the website ~ there is information on science, technology, engineering, math, health and physical education and parents bill of rights • Student Trustee is from St. Dom's • Mrs. Corriveau-Truchon speaks very highly of our CSCC budgets and uses them as a very good example • Parent Council Commissioning is taking place October 18th, location TBD; this is a chance to talk with other schools and exchange fundraising ideas • Catholic Parent Involvement Committee (CPIC): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ~ Meetings are held Monday's at 7 p.m. in Barrie but there is the option of either Skype or phoning in from your local school ~ These meetings look at Board wide issues and it would be nice to have some St. Peter's parents involved ~ More information on this to be distributed to parents
Treasurer's Report, Chris Morwald	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Budget was reviewed with some changes made • Welcome to Kindergarten snacks to be expensed from the Nutrition Program • Grade 7/8 class trip doesn't come out of CSCC budget • Chris to finalize budget and bring to next meeting for approval
School Council Committee Updates: a) Spiritual b) Playground c) Peace Garden/Front Gardens d) Parent Involvement Committee	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No report • No report • Looking for volunteers (can be grandparents or other family members) and names can be passed to Kristen • Looking for wood chips; Nicole will make an inquiry for these • Deferred
Student Council Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing
Review of Correspondence	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing
Discussion Items: a) Welcome Back to School BBQ Update b) Thanksgiving Luncheon	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • \$594 donated, \$383.65 expenses, total of \$210.35 revenue (less than last year) • Not looking to make money at this event; more about meeting students and families • Don Cherry's donated soup and some parents donated desserts • Milk and buns were available; funding for these came out of the Nutrition Program and same can be done for the Remembrance Day Luncheon • Need to remember that there are allergies in the school of egg, dairy, peanuts and nuts • Will pick date for this event earlier in the year so it's not so last minute

<p>c) Remembrance Day Luncheon</p> <p>d) Fundraisers</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scheduled for November 9th with Nicole and Ashley taking the lead; Kristen is available for any questions • Need to think of meal ideas (besides soup) and email them to Nicole and Ashley • The following ideas were put forward: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ~ Bingo Night ~ Mabel's Labels ~ Plant Sale ~ Art Exhibit Night ~ Cookie Dough ~ Pizza Kits ~ MacMillan's Meat ~ Baseball Tournament ~ Selling Tickets for Dinner for 2 at Log Cabin ~ Raffles and Baskets at Christmas Concert ~ Trivia Night ~ Crofter's Jam ~ Muskoka Candles ~ Fun Run ~ Drive a Buick ~ Bagel Friday's ~ Paint Night for Families ~ Spirit Wear Sale ~ Movie Night ~ Fresh from the Farm ~ Vasey Bulbs ~ Christmas Ornament Sale ~ Stofer Images (Christmas cards) ~ FlipGive ~ Penny Drive ~ Car Wash • Will be going ahead with the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ~ Bingo Night with plant sale, guessing jars, bake sale and raffle baskets ~ Paint Night ~ Crofter's Jam (Kirsi & Chris leads) ~ Either MacMillian's Meat or other cookie dough company; Kristen will email members the other cookie dough information to review and decide which one to use ~ Christmas Concert with raffle baskets and ornament sale ~ FlipGive (Kirsi lead) ~ Mabel's Labels (Kristen lead) ~ Stofer Images (Ashley & Lesia leads); Ashley to purchase 300-400 pieces of 5 X 7 cardstock (CSCC to reimburse) • Need to determine when these will run so there isn't any overlapping • Jam pick up will be November 22nd at Parent/Teacher interviews • Suggestion made that instead of students giving their teacher's gifts, they could make a book donation to the library or classroom
Adjournment	<p>Motion to Adjourn: Nicole Penfold</p> <p>Seconded By: Olinka Cowan</p>
Next Meeting	Tuesday, November 13 th @ 6 p.m.
Closing Prayer	